
FILED
UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT JUf^ 2 0 PfU?

DISTRICT OF SOUTH DAKOTA ^
WESTERN DIVISION

clfrk

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, OR SCXj T]

Plaintiff, REDACTED INDICTMENT

False Statement

vs. (18 U.S.C. § 1001)

WEHNONA STABLER,

Defendant.

The Grand Jury charges:

On or about January 21, 2014, in the District of South Dakota and

elsewhere, the defendant, Wehnona Stabler, did willfully and knowingly make

and cause to be made, and use and cause to be used, in a matter within the

jurisdiction of a department or agency of the United States, a false writing or

document, knowing the same to contain a materially false, fictitious, and

fraudulent statement, namely the defendant, Wehnona Stabler, submitted to the

United States Department of Health and Human Services, Indian Health Service,

a Confidential Financial Disclosure Report Form OGE-450 subscribing as true

that she had not received any gifts greater than $350 from one source. The

statement was then and there false because, as the defendant, Wehnona Stabler,

then and there knew, she had indeed received a $5,000 gift from Stanley Patrick

Weber, which was subject to reporting, all in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1001.
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RANDOLPH J. SEILER

UNITED STATES ATTORNEY

By

A TRUE BILL:

Name Redacted

FOREPERSON
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